
 

 

DATE:  June 10, 2021 
 
TO:          Asceleta Hammond, City Clerk 
 
FROM:        Jashona McGee, Unsafe Structures Board Secretary 
 
SUBJECT:  Attendance Record for Unsafe Structures Board for 
  Marcus McDougle 
  Whitney Ann Metevia 
  Paul Summa 
  Ghulam “Joe” Usman 
  Daniel Cogdill  
 

UNSAFE STRUCTURES BOARD 
 
Listed below is the attendance record for Marcus McDougle from February 2018 to 
Present. 
 
   Meetings Attended   Meetings Attendance Requested 
 
Marcus McDougle  4      13 

 

   
Listed below is the attendance record for Whitney Metevia from April 2018 to Present. 

 
 

Meetings Attended   Meetings Attendance Requested 
 

  Whitney Metevia  10      12 
 
 

Listed below is the attendance record for Paul Summa from April 2018 to Present. 
 
 

Meetings Attended   Meetings Attendance Requested 
 

  Paul Summa   10      12 
Listed below is the attendance record for Ghulam “Joe” Usman from July 2017 to Present. 

 
 
 



 

 

Meetings Attended   Meetings Attendance Requested 
 

  Ghulam “Joe” Usman 15      18 
 
 

Listed below is the attendance record for Daniel Cogdill from April 2018 to Present. 
 
 

Meetings Attended   Meetings Attendance Requested 
 

  Daniel Cogdill  6      12 
 


